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From: Oliver Stormshak
To: Max DeJarnatt
Subject: Re: PBIA
Date: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 6:09:17 PM


External Email Alert!
This email originated from a source outside of the City's network. Use caution before clicking on links or opening attachments.


My name is Oliver 


I own Olympia Coffee Roasting. I've been downtown working in retail coffee since 2000.


I think it's important to give back to our community and be involved with shaping its future from the inside. I see that participation is everyone's duty.


Oliver


On Tue, Sep 8, 2020 at 3:56 PM Max DeJarnatt <mdejarna@ci.olympia.wa.us> wrote:


Hi Oliver,


Thanks great that you’re interested in joining. If you’re amenable, I can add you to their October agenda to be appointed. You can finish the term and run for election for
the following 3 year term. I will just need an introduction letter including your name, business, how long you’ve been downtown, and something about your interest in
joining the board.


Thanks!


 


Max DeJarnatt | Parking Program Analyst


Community Planning & Development


City of Olympia


601 4th Ave E.


Olympia, WA 98501


Office: 360.570.3723


olympiawa.gov/parkingstrategy
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From: Oliver Stormshak <oliver@olympiacoffeeroasting.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 11:54 AM
To: Max DeJarnatt <mdejarna@ci.olympia.wa.us>
Subject: PBIA


 


External Email Alert!
This email originated from a source outside of the City's network. Use caution before clicking on links or opening attachments.


Max,


 


Writing to you to express my interest in joining the PBIA board.


 


Let me know what the next steps are?


 


Oliver


 


 


--


            


 


Oliver Stormshak


Co-Owner, CEO, Green Coffee Buyer
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Olympia Coffee and Le Réve Bakery


360-753-0066


WhatsApp  0013609513071


-- 


            


Oliver Reed Stormshak
Co-Owner, CEO, Green Coffee Buyer
Olympia Coffee and Le Réve Bakery
360-753-0066
WhatsApp  0013609513071
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